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1End Message

Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward [kward@themineralgallery.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2007 06:29 PM
To: The Mineral Gallery
Subject: ** Denver 2007 Update #2 is Online! **

Greetings!

Announcing Denver Show 2007 Update #2!

This new update introduces over 40 new specimens, many of which are museum quality and 
some that were actually in a museum - the Philadephia Academy of Natural Science!

In rooms 7 and 8 you will find:

Incredible Sweet Home Rhodochrosites
Rare Kongsberg crystallized Silver with Fluorite
A pre-Yellowstone Park Amethyst specimen
Extremely rare Siberian Silver Wire on matrix
Gem Legrandite crystals on matrix
Old classics from long gone mines and localities
Precious Fire Opal from Lightning Ridge
Yellow Spodumene with Smoky Quartz
Huge Naica Fluorite on Galena
Russian Orange Quartz clusters on matrix
A bizarre and truely unique Indian Zeolite
Huge orange Scheelite on matrix
Classic and rare Silvers besides those mentioned above Incredible Malachites Gorgeous 
Rhodonite and Spessartine from Broken Hill

And much more!

The new Denver 2007 Rooms can be found using these links:

http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2007-7.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2007-8.htm

All the Denver 2007 Rooms can be accessed beginning here:

http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2007.htm

As always, I welcome all questions and offers. These are some of the finest specimens that
will appear from the show so please don't hesitate to e-mail me.

Enjoy the new specimens!

Kevin
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